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Kane, Kathleen

From: Mike Schultz <mschultz@cgcinc.net>
Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 1:44 PM
To: Kane, Kathleen
Cc: 'Eric Fair'
Subject: Warner Park Crayon Playground Facility     C21051-13 
Attachments: Warner Park Crayon Playground Location Map.pdf; Warner Park Crayon Playground 

Borings.pdf

 

At your request, CGC completed four soil borings where a new fully accessible playground facility is planned.  We 
understand that the playground facilities will use concrete footings founded at least 4 ft below final grades for frost 
protection.  It is also desired to relocate a basketball court to this area, with asphalt pavement to be used.  The borings 
were done by Badger State Drilling (under subcontract to CGC) on October 15, 2021 near the locations selected by City 
of Madison personnel (location map attached).  CGC staked out the boring locations.  The soil profile revealed in the 
borings is fairly consistent with other borings done within Warner Park and involves the following (in descending order): 
 
‐ 6 to 13 in. of topsoil 
‐ About 2 to 2.5 ft of fill consisting of medium dense sands and/or stiff clays 
‐ Approximately 1.5 to 2.5 ft of very loose to loose peat (absent at Boring 4) 
‐ Roughly 2 to 4.5 ft of soft to medium stiff clay 
‐ Followed by loose to medium dense sand with varying silt content to the maximum depths explored. 

 
Groundwater was observed in each boring to a depth as shallow of 5.8 ft.  Note that groundwater is a function of the 
lake level of nearby Lake Mendota and other factors such as precipitation, etc.  Additional soil and groundwater details 
are presented on the attached boring logs. 
 
In our opinion, the peats observed at a typical footing bearing depth of 4 ft are NOT acceptable for footing 
support.  Instead we recommend that footings be founded within the medium stiff gray clay encountered at a depth of 
5.5 to 6 ft, with strip footings to be a minimum of 18‐in. wide and column pads a minimum of 24‐in. square.  Footing 
subgrades should be cut with a smooth‐edged bucket to minimize disturbance.  In addition, since groundwater likely will 
be observed during footing construction, we recommend that a minimum 6‐in. layer of clear stone or 3‐in. dense graded 
base (BGD) be placed below footings that is compacted until deflection ceases.  This will allow water to be pumped and 
removed if observed, with means and methods the contractor responsibility to create “construction in the dry” as much 
as practical.  A relatively low allowable design soil bearing pressure of 750 psf is recommended for footing sizing.  This 
design soil bearing pressure should  be used for possible playground equipment if a drilled shaft option is 
implemented.  Again the shafts should extend below the peat into the gray clays. 
 
If concrete slabs are to be built for the facilities, they can be founded on the observed fill (after topsoil removal and 
provided it proof‐rolls satisfactorily) and designed assuming a subgrade modulus of 100 pci.  If proof‐rolling using a 
heavy piece of construction equipment indicates soft conditions then those fill materials should be removed and 
replaced with 3‐in. DGB that is compacted until deflection ceases.  We recommend that a 6‐in. layer of bedding material 
be placed below the concrete slab involving granular soils having a P200 content of less than 5%.  If asphalt pavement is 
to be used, which is planned for the basketball court, we recommend it be at least 3.5‐in. thick underlain by 12‐in. of 
compacted base course.  Additional details can be provided upon request.   
 
It should be noted that the recommendations described above assume that final design slab/pavement grades will 
match existing grades and no new fill will be placed.  Should fill be needed that is 1 ft thick or more, we recommend that 
a period of approximately 6 months be implemented before slab/pavement placement to allow for the highly 

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.  

pakik
Highlight



2

compressible peats to consolidate.  Monitoring should be accomplished using surveyed settlement points to evaluate 
that consolidation/settlement is tapering off. 
 
We trust this brief report addresses your present needs.  Please contact CGC if we can be of further service or should 
questions develop upon review of this transmittal.  Information regarding limitations pertaining to opinions presented in 
this submittal is attached.  Thank you.             
 
 
Michael N. Schultz, P.E. 
President - CGC, Inc. 
2921 Perry St. 
Madison, WI 53713 
Phone: 608-288-4100 
Fax: 608-288-7887 
Cell: 608-712-0571 
Web Site: www.cgcinc.net 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee.  If you are not the intended addressee, then 
you have received this email in error and any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 
  
Please notify us immediately of your unintended receipt by reply and then delete this email and your reply.  CGC Inc. and any subconsultants will not be 
held liable to any person and/or entity resulting from the unintended or unauthorized use of any information contained in this email or as a result of any 
additions or deletions of information originally contained in this email. 

 




















